Februaxvy L1, 1960

State Engineer
P. 0. Box 10M
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are this day making spplication to the Hew Mexico 0il Con-
servation Coumaission for permisslon to instigate & water flood project
located in Sections 35 and 36, Towmship 12 South, Range 31 East, and
Sections i, 2, 3, and 1i, Township 13 8ocuth, Range 31 EBast, sll in Chaves
County, New Mexico. We are enclosing with this letter a copy of our
application to the Commission.

We propose to obtain water for this project from the Northeast
quarter of Section 2, Township 13 South, Range 31 Esst, Chaves County,
New Maxico. The formation from which the water will be obtained will be

the Ogallala top of which abould be found at sbout 160 feet daep.
The of the Ogallala Formation will be at approximately 205 feet.

This water wall'has not been drilled; therefore, an analysis
of the water is not available at this time. However, &5 soon as the
well is drilled, an analysis of the water will be furnished to you. We
anticipate the analysis of the water will be quite similar to other
Ogaliala water. We have previcusly submitted to you analyses in the
same &Ted.

Yours very truly,

¢ WEBSTRRE DRILLING COMPANY

Y,

ohn T. Hampton

JTH sambh
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